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Schneidau, Karin

From: Clark, Lori
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:19 PM
To: Schneidau, Karin
Subject: RE: ????? RE: Lakewood Church Paid Program My Faith Votes

I am sorry – yes to the FCC file… Lakewood’s paid program that they run came over with a political ad in it so we have to 
put these 2x documents in the fcc.  
 
Thanks Lori  
 
 
 
  Lori Clark  
  Director of Local Sales 
 

 

  |   5718 Westheimer, Houston, TX 77057 
  Lclark2@tegna.com   |    C. 281-785-1752   |  khou.com 
 
 
 

From: Schneidau, Karin <kschneidau@khou.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:17 PM 
To: Clark, Lori <lclark@khou.com> 
Subject: RE: ????? RE: Lakewood Church Paid Program My Faith Votes 
 
Do I upload to FCC or just as “notes” in my files? 
 

KarinSchneidau 
Executive Assistant to Robert Springer, President & General Manager 

 
|   5718 Westheimer, Suite 311, Houston, TX 77057 

kschneidau@ khou.com   |   P. 713.521.4331   |   C. 281.660.4227   |  khou.com 

 

From: Clark, Lori <lclark@khou.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:16 PM 
To: Schneidau, Karin <kschneidau@khou.com> 
Subject: RE: ????? RE: Lakewood Church Paid Program My Faith Votes 
 
Here is the NAB – just create a folder – add the NAB and the word document  
 

From: Schneidau, Karin <kschneidau@khou.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:08 PM 
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To: Clark, Lori <lclark@khou.com> 
Subject: ????? RE: Lakewood Church Paid Program My Faith Votes 
Importance: High 
 
What is My Faith Votes Issue? 
 

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
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 6:32 PM 
To: Schneidau, Karin <kschneidau@khou.com> 
Subject: Lakewood Church Paid Program My Faith Votes 
 
Please add to the My Faith Votes Issue File  


